
Lewisville Town Council
Regular Meeting Agenda

February 11, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

Town of Lewisville, Regular Meeting

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
Passcode: 532547
Or
Telephone: 646 558 8656 
Webinar ID: 869 1622 9267
Passcode: 532547

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call
b. Invocation: Bo Houff
c. Pledge of Allegiance
d. Adoption of Agenda

2. Consent Agenda
a. Consent Agenda for approval

i. Resolution 2021011 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for the six
months ending December, 2020

ii. Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - January 7, 2021
iii. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - January 14, 2021
iv. Approval of Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes - January 22, 2021
v. Resolution 2021006 - accepting the resignation of Daryl Siefert from the Lewisville

Beautification Committee

3. Introductions, Presentations, Recognitions and/or Proclamations
a. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

i. Presentations
(1) Sheriff Bobby Kimbrough and PR Manager LaShanda Millner-Murphy
(2) Public Safety Report - Sgt. Stringer

ii. Introductions
(1) Deputy William Armstrong

iii. Recognitions
(1) Fire Fighter of the Year
(2) Student Leadership member Sarina Horner - in the inaugural group of girls

to attain Eagle
(3) Morghyn Morgan, BSA Girl Troop 779

4. Public Forum

Page 1 of  3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09


Lewisville Town Council
Regular Meeting Agenda

February 11, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

a. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
b. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

5. Appointments
a. Appointment Order 2021001 - appointing Sonsera Trella Kiger to the Lewisville

Beautification Committee
b. Appointment Order 2021002 - appointing Bryan Schroeder to the Lewisville Recycling

Committee

6. Technical Review(s)
a. None.

7. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
a. None.

8. Evidentiary Hearings
a. None.

9. Public Hearings
a. None.

10. Annexation Requests
a. None.

11. Unfinished Business
a. None.

12. New Business
a. Resolution 2021007 - revising the Personnel Policy by adding information to Article 6

Employee Benefits, Section 6 - 10 Insurance
b. Resolution 2021005 - approving the contract with Gibson and Company, P. A. To perform

the annual independent audit of the town’s financial statements for fiscal year 2020-2021
c. Resolution 2021009 - fixing the date of public hearing on the question of Annexation of a

portion of the Doub Road area into the Town pursuant to G. S. 160A-31
d. Resolution 2021010 - setting a public hearing to receive comments on L-098 rezoning

request from McChesney Properties to rezone a portion of the Doub Road area from RS-40
to RS-20 for the Gameway Estates subdivision

e. Ordinance 2021007 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of $12,495.00 to
replace the trees on Feldspar Lane

f. Access controls for Town Hall, the Town Hall Annex and the G. Galloway Reynolds
Community Center
i. Ordinance 2021008 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$21,172.00 to upgrade the access controls in Town Hall, the Town Hall Annex and

Page 2 of  3

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


Lewisville Town Council
Regular Meeting Agenda

February 11, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

the G. Galloway Reynolds Community Center
ii. Resolution 2021012 - awarding contract for security access upgrades to Town

buildings for an amount not to exceed $21,172.00 to Sage Security Solutions of
Mooresville, NC

g. Meeting Calendar amendment to include the Budget Meeting Calendar
i. Town meeting calendar updated to reflect the addition of the Budget Schedule

approval
ii. Budget meeting calendar

h. Resolution 2021013 - confirming the discontinuance of Capital Project Heritage Drive
Regional Storm Water Pond #1 Capital Project

        
13. Administrative Reports

a. Upcoming Events at Shallowford Square and Town Holidays
b. Manager’s Report

i. None.
c. Clerk’s Report

i. None.
d. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on February 4, 2021

i. Ordinance 2021006 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of
$112,031.00 to fund Change Order #2 from Fairwood Construction for the increase
in the market price for lumber

e. Approvals at the Special Called meeting on January 22, 2021
i. Resolution 2021008 - accepting Change Order #2 for the New Mary Alice Warren

Community Center -
ii. Ordinance 2021005 - amending the Capital Project Ordinance of the Community

Center Capital Projects Fund 

14. For the Good of the Order:
a. Public Comments

i. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
ii. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

b. Council Comments/Discussion
c. Adjournment

Page 3 of  3

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


RESOLUTION 2021011 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
PERTAINING TO

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary of figures for the five months
ending December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the
Revenue Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the
six months ending December 31, 2021 and incorporated herein.

Resolved and effective upon adoption, this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville
Town Council.

                                             
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                           
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk









DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09
Passcode: 537190
Or
Telephone: (312) 626-6799 
Webinar ID: 830 0737 8005
Passcode: 537190

1. Call to Order:
a.  Mayor Horn opened the meeting being simultaneously streamed electronically at 6:00 p.m. 

 Council members attending electronically were Jeanne Marie Foster, Fred Franklin, Melissa
Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  Also attending electronically were
Town Manager Hank Perkins, Attorney Bo Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance
Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, and Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

b. Adoption of Agenda
i. Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda.  The motion was seconded by

Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes
from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and
Mayor Horn.  

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for January 7, 2021 
a. None.

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a. None.

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. 2021 Advocacy Goals to be submitted by the NC League of Municipalities to the NC

Legislature
i. Selection of the Town’s choice of 10 of the 17 proposed advocacy goals

(1) After review and discussion of the suggestions from Mayor Horn, members
agreed to the following:
(a) Revitalize vacant and abandoned properties with enhanced legal

tools and funding.
(b) Create a permanent and adequate funding stream for local

infrastructure needs.
(c) Increase public safety grant funding and expand allowable uses.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(d) Extend notification timeline for any changes to sales tax revenue
disbursement.

(e) Improve processes and payments for moving utility lines located
in the right-of-way during transportation projects.

(f) Expand incentives and funding for local economic development.
(g) Increase state and federal funding for affordable housing.
(h) Ensure state funding for any new, state-mandated benefits for

municipal employees.
(i) Improve state-wide funding and support for LEO training focused

on use of force, mental health and de-escalation skills.
(j) Increase in-state funding to support public transportation

development and operations.
(2) After discussion, Council Member Welch moved to approve the above

advocacy goals.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members
Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

ii. Appointment of delegate to cast ballot for the 10 goals
(1) Council Member Welch moved to appoint Mayor Horn as the Town’s

representative.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members
Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

b. Drainage improvements at and intersection in the Sequoia subdivision
i. Ordinance 2021002 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$10,895.00 for drainage improvements at the intersection of Big Tree Drive and
Chockecherry Lane
(1) Council Member Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2021002.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 
(a) Mr. Ryan also advised Council that he has a video he will forward

showing the situation.
ii. Resolution 2021002 - awarding contract for stormwater drainage repairs to Russell

Construction Company for the intersection of Big Tree Drive and Chockecherry
Lane for an amount not to exceed $10,895.00

(1) Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Resolution 2021002.  The
motion was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

c. Ordinance 2021003 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of $4,170.00 to
remove sidewalk trip and fall hazards in Brook Forest 

2



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

i. Mrs. Tolbert advised that there is a draft ordinance for the Planning Board to
change street set backs and she and Mr. Moser have been working with pending
developments to get ahead of  the change.

ii. Council Member Sadler moved to approve Ordinance 2021003.  The motion was
seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously with a roll call
vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman,
Welch and Mayor Horn. 

5. Unfinished Business:
a. Continued - consideration for Public hearing UDO L-162 Downtown Overlay District

references in Chapter A, Definitions; Chapter B Article II (H) boundary information; and
adopting official map of Downtown allowing the required 24 hours following the close of
the public hearing under NC Session Law 2020-3 that was opened on November 12, 2020
and continued to December 10, 2020
i. A full staff presentation was provided at the December meeting.

(1) This ordinance just clearly defines the area for the Downtown Overlay.
(2) Council members were advised that no written comments had been received

from any of the property owners that had been sent letters nor were there
any written comments from anyone else following the 24 hour period.

ii. Public Hearing was closed in December.
iii. January 7, 2020 Consideration - Ordinance 2020050 (see attached map)

(1) Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2020050.  The
motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

6. Administrative Reports:
a. Manager

i. Council members were advised that the DOT will be approving the Town to move
ahead soon with construction on the Gateway Project.
(1) This is a locally administered project with a target date to go to bid is in

mid February; pre-construction meeting in May; and a seven month
construction time for completion.

(2) Acquisitions are being finalized.
(3) Early cost estimates were for $1.2 million of which $125,000.00 will be

coming from the CCUC capital reserve for a sewer line relocation sewer.
(a) Because the project has set, there has been some rise in cost.
(b) The new estimate is $1.5 million.

(4) Right-of-way and plan certifications need to be finalized.
(5) We will be seeking an independent firm for the CEI to do the

3



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

administration.
(a) Staff was advised that the existing welcome sign at HWY 421

needs some repair.
(6) The lighting will be a Duke Energy separate future project.

(a) Mr. Perkins advised that the Town depends on residents to report
outages for public lighting.

(b) He will also email information to Council members regarding
locally administered projects.

b. Attorney
i. None.

c. Public Works
i. Public Works vehicle purchase

(1) Information has been researched and compared a new vehicle vs a used
vehicle to replace the green vehicle.

(2) Using the State purchasing agreement, a new Toyota 4 Runner SUV is the
most reliable and will come with a full warranty.

(3) The cost is $37,520.00 but it may be 3 or 4 months before it will be
delivered.

d. Planning
i. Joint Comprehensive Plan and Parks and Recreation Master Plan update

(1) Additional information requested has been received from the two firms that
were short listed hopefully contracts will be coming to Council next week.

e. Finance
i. Ordinance 2020057 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$500.00 was approved by Council at the December 10, 2020 meeting to contract with
Ryan Reedy to produce a video collage showing Lewisville residents “masking up”
(1) Mr. Reedy hopes to have this on air by next week.

f. Clerk
i. Council accepted the Certificate of Sufficiency for the annexation request for

property at the end of Doub Rd at their December 10, 2020 meeting
ii. Board and committee appointment/reappointment requests must be received by the

last Friday in January.
(1) A full report will be provided to council.         

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 14, 2021
a. Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda 
(1) Resolution 2021003 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials

for the five months ending November 30, 2020
(2) Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - December 3, 2020

4



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(3) Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 3, 2020
(4) Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - December 10, 2020
(5) Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 10, 2020

ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
(1) Presentations

(a) Public Safety Report
(b) Annual Audit Report - Gibson and Company

(2) Recognitions
(a) The Community Appearance Committee has awarded the Flora

Ann Bynum Award to the Lewisville Beautification Committee for
going above and beyond to improve the appearance of the Town
and Jack Warren Park,  Access to the award program follows with
t h e  p r e s e n t a t i o n  s t a r t i n g  a t  4 4 : 0 0 :
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8.

(b) 2020 Higgins & Langley Award - Lewisville Fire Department -
Chief Darin Needham, David Kivett and Chris Craven

iii. Public Hearings
(1) None.

iv. Technical Review(s)
(1) None.

v. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
(1) None.

vi. Evidentiary Hearings
(1) None.

vii. Old Business
(1) None.

viii. New Business
(1) Resolution 2021001 - Amending the policy on accepting applications to

Lewisville Boards and Committees
b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on January 14, 2021

i. Mrs. Welch asked that the Sergeant provide more detail on how well local
businesses are faring during the COVID pandemic.
(1) Sgt. Stringer will be asked to provide more detailed information as well as

the orders given by the Sheriff’s Office.
ii. Mrs. Foster asked to have the oath of office added to the agenda; however, after

discussion it was decided it would not be prudent.  
iii. Instead, Council members agreed to add the Pledge of Allegiance instead.
iv. Council Member Smitherman moved to approve the tentative agenda for January

14, 2021.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved

5

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin,
Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

8. For the Good of the Order:
a. Council Discussion

i. COVID comments: Mr. Franklin - I want to be jabbed by June.
      Mayor Horn - or stabbed by September.

ii. Mrs. Hunt asked that Council be provided an update on the progress of the
Community Center.
(1) That was agreeable to everyone and it will be added to Reports for

briefings.

9. Adjournment
a. Having no other business to discuss, Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the

meeting at 7:05 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt,
Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn.

                                                
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                               
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

6



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

Town of Lewisville, Regular Meeting

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
Passcode: 532547
Or
Telephone: 646 558 8656 
Webinar ID: 869 1622 9267
Passcode: 532547

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call

i. Mayor Horn opened the meeting being simultaneously streamed electronically at
6:00 p.m.   Council members attending electronically were Jeanne Marie Foster,
Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, and Jane Welch.  Council Member
Smitherman had advised that he would not be able to attend the meeting.  Also
attending electronically were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Attorney Bo Houff,
Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director
Ryan Moser, and Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

b. Invocation was provided by Attorney Bo Houff and the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor 
Mike Horn.

c. Adoption of Agenda
i. Council Member Welch asked to add an update on COVID under Council

Discussion.
ii. With that addition, Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously 6-0
with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler,
Welch and Mayor Horn.    

2. Consent Agenda
a. Consent Agenda for approval

i. Resolution 2021003 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for the
five months ending November 30, 2020

ii. Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - December 3, 2020
iii. Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 3, 2020
iv. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - December 10, 2020
v. Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 10, 2020

b. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion was
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes
from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor Horn.  Resolution

Page 1 of  6

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

2021003 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.    

3. Introductions, Presentations, Recognitions and/or Proclamations
a. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

Sgt. Stringer was electronically admitted to the meeting at 6:08 p.m.

i. Presentations
(1) Public Safety Report

(a) Sgt. Stringer updated Council on the number of alarms, traffic
citations, and security checks for the previous month.  In addition,
he advised that the deputies educate and encourage the businesses 
to wear masks.  They do not enforce COVID regulations.  Current
response time is 4.9 minutes.

Monty Pendry was electronically admitted to the meeting at 6:18

(2) Annual Audit Report - Monty Pendry from Gibson and Company
(a) This audit report has been approved by the LGC (Local

Government Commission).  Mr. Pendry reported that again, the
Town has received an “unmodified opinion”, a high report
meaning that the Town is in a strong financial position.  At the end
of fiscal year June 30, 2020, the Town had an increase of
$573,595.00 to the General Fund, bringing that total to
$7,254,712.00.  (See attached)
(i) Mrs. Orrell will send where info can be found to Council.
(ii) The CAFR information can be found on the web site under

Finance. 
(b) After receiving information regarding the full report, Council

Member Hunt moved to accept the report.  The motion was
seconded by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously
with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor Horn.    

Chair Susan Linker and member Genevieve Athens were electronically admitted to the meeting at ̂ ;43 p.m.
and 6:44 p.m. respectively.

ii. Recognitions
(1) The Community Appearance Commission of Winston-Salem has awarded

the Flora Ann Bynum Award to the Lewisville Beautification Committee
for going above and beyond to improve the appearance of the Town and
Jack Warren Park.  Access to the award program follows with the
presentation starting at 44:00: presentation starting at 44:00:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8.

Page 2 of  6

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(a) Mrs. Linker thanked thanked Council for the recognition, noting
the importance of receiving this award.  She also thanked the
support of Council, staff and dedicated citizens.  She also thanked
the support of Zeke Mock for all of his time and help.

(b) Mrs. Athens commented that Mrs. Linker is a tenacious person that
keeps everything together.

Chief Needham and Fire Department members David Kivett and Chris Craven were electronically admitted
to the meeting at 6:51 p.m.

(2) 2020 Higgins & Langley Award - Lewisville Fire Department
(a) The award was given for the department’s professionalism,

preparedness, and swift water rescue.  The department was one of
other international recipients.

(b) Chief Needham also advised Council of some of the other
programs used by the department such as their drone program used
for public safety.  Their drones can cover large areas and are
equipped with thermal imaging.

4. Public Forum
a. The Public Forum was electronically opened at 7:03 p.m.

i. Deborah Pritchard, a member of the Lewisville Beautification Committee, missed
the LBC presentation and was there in support of the Beautification Committee.

b. Having no other comments, the Public Forum was closed at 7:05 p.m.
c. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

5. Appointments
a. None.

6. Technical Review(s)
a. None.

7. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
a. None.

8. Evidentiary Hearings
a. None.

9. Public Hearings
a. None.

10. Annexation Requests
a. None.

Page 3 of  6

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

11. Unfinished Business
a. Board and Committee update

i. Mrs. Foster reported that the survey is out and the ad hoc group will be looking at
the results.  Information will be shared with Council and the boards and committees. 
More information will follow.

b. Update on Comprehensive Plan and Parks, Recreation and Cultural Development Master
Plan
i. Ordinance 2021004 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 to increase the budget

in the amount of $34,300.00 for the update of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and
the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Development Master Plan
(1) Mrs. Tolbert has a target completion date for the entire process at Aprill

2022.
(2) Mr. Perkins provided the additional cost of the project if each were done

separately.
(3) This budget amendment is added to the monies already set aside for the

plans and will bring the total to complete the project to $164,300.00.
(4) Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2021004.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor Horn.  Ordinance 2021004 is
herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.

ii. Resolution 2021004 - authorizing the manager to execute a contract in accordance
with the proposal submitted by Kimley Horn of Charlotte, NC in an amount not to
exceed $164,300.00 for the Comprehensive Plan and the Parks, Recreation and
Cultural Development Master Plan updates
(1) Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution 2021004.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved
unanimouslyly with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor Horn.  Resolution 2021004 is
herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.

12. New Business
a. Resolution 2021001 - Amending the policy on accepting applications to Lewisville Boards

and Committees
i. This is an update from 2005 modernizes the process and allows the application to

be filled in on the internet.
ii. Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution 2021001.  The motion was

seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously with a roll call vote
of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor
Horn. 

        
13. Administrative Reports

a. Upcoming Events at Shallowford Square and Town Holidays
i. No events are scheduled due to Covid.  Town Hall will be closed on January 18th

Page 4 of  6



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

for the Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday.
b. Manager’s Report

i. Web site re-design
(1) Mr. Perkins reported that staff is working on the Town’s web re-design as

part of the contract with VC3 and is shooting for an April 1st completion.
(a) Council Member Hunt was appointed to represent Council on the

committee working on the update.
ii. Construction update on the Mary Alice Warren Community Center

(1) Mr. Perkins reported that the foundation is about to be laid.
(a) Council was interested in whether ther is a video showing the

building’s construction process.
(i) Council Member Franklin suggested the possibility of

using the drones from the Fire Department.
(ii) Staff will confirm with Ryan Reedy to see if he is

documenting the construction.
iii. Mr. Perkins reported that there is $4 million plus in reserve monies with CCUC at

the end of September.
c. Clerk’s Report

i. Reminder: Retreat meeting will be held on Saturday, February 6, 2020 - 8:00 a.m. 
Access information will be on agenda.

ii. There are openings on the boards.  A complete report will be provided to Council
in February.

d. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on January 7, 2021
i. 2021 Advocacy Goals approved for submittal to the North Carolina League of

Municipalities
ii. Mayor Horn was appointed as the Town’s delegate to the NC League to cast the

Town’s vote for the Advocacy Goals
iii. Drainage improvements at and intersection in the Sequoia subdivision

(1) Ordinance 2021002 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount
of $10,895.00 for drainage improvements at the intersection of Big Tree
Drive and Chockecherry Lane

(2) Resolution 2021002 - awarding contract for stormwater drainage repairs
to Russell Construction Company for the intersection of Big Tree Drive and
Chockecherry Lane for an amount not to exceed $10,895.00

iv. Ordinance 2021003 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of
$4,170.00 to remove sidewalk trip and fall hazards in Brook Forest 

v. Ordinance 2020050 - approving UDO L-162 Downtown Overlay District
references in Chapter A, Definitions; Chapter B Article II (H) boundary
information; and adopting official map of Downtown allowing the required 24
hours following the close of the public hearing under NC Session Law 2020-3

14. For the Good of the Order:
a. Public Comments

i. Public Comments were electronically opened at 7:51 p.m.

Page 5 of  6



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(1) Fire Chief Needham said he would be glad to help with aerial videos of the
construction progress at the new community center.

ii. Having no other hands raised electronically, Public Comments were closed at 7:52
p.m.

iii. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.
b. Council Comments/Discussion

i. Council Member Welch provided an update on Forsyth County’s COVID vaccine
progress and that appointments are fr the Convention Center.  Adults over 65 are
now illegible to receive the vaccine.
(1) Council Members also advised that Davidson County will also be making

vaccines available; residents do not have to live in their home county to
receive the vaccine; and when the Johnson and Johnson vaccine is
approved, only one vaccination will be needed and not two.

ii. Council Member Foster advised that the Mask Up campaign will be going onto the
TV channel and web site.
(1) The retreat will be virtual.

iii. Council Member Franklin’s motto: He wants to be jabbed by June.
iv. Council Member Sadler advised neither he nor his wife had any significant 

symptoms after receiving their COVID shots, except that she had minor tenderness
in her arm.

c. Adjournment
i. Having no other business to discuss, Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn

the meting at 8:02 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

                                                    
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                               
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

Page 6 of  6

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net












RESOLUTION 2021006 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF DARYL SIEFERT

FROM THE LEWISVILLE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Daryl Siefert that he has moved
from the Town of Lewisville; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Siefert has expressed that he is resigning from the Lewisville Beautification
Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Beautification Committee appreciates the dedicated work of Committee
Member Daryl Siefert.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
accepts the resignation of Daryl Siefert from the Lewisville Beautification Committee.

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk

1



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
MEMBERSHIP APPOINTMENT 2021001

Lewisville Beautification Committee

WHEREAS, the Town Council established the Lewisville Beautification Committee in October
1991; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that the Beautification Committee serves a vital
community function;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
appoints the following to serve on the Lewisville Beautification Committee through March 31, 2022:

Sonsera Trella Kiger 1316 Thriftwood Trail Member

Appointed this 11th Day of February, 2021.

____________________________
Mike Horn
Mayor

ATTEST 

                                                                                  
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
MEMBERSHIP APPOINTMENT 2021002

Lewisville Recycling Committee

WHEREAS, Lewisville Town Council has established the
Lewisville Recycling Committee to address recycling  needs in
the town;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE
LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL appoints the following to
the Lewisville Recycling Committee for a term expiring March
31, 2022.

Bryan Schroeder 1250 Meadowgate Ln Member

Appointed this 11th Day of February, 2021.

                                          
    

Mike Horn,
Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                             
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker,
Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021007 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
REVISING THE PERSONNEL POLICY

WHEREAS, the Town Council maintains a Personnel Policy in order to provide for uniform personnel
management practices within the town government; and 

WHEREAS, the Personnel Policy is reviewed periodically to determine that the policies are stated as intended
and reflect current desired practices; and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Policy is updated to include conditions and situations that arise which are not
addressed in the current policy; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL provides for
uniform personnel management practices by adopting the hereto attached Personnel Policy amendment to
Article 6 Employee Benefits Section 6 - 10 Insurance.

Adopted and effective this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

__________________________
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

 

Page 1 of  23



RESOLUTION 2021007 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
REVISING THE PERSONNEL POLICY

information about the applicable protections and requirements. 

Employees who serve in the United States Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard, Army National Guard,
Air National Guard, any reserve unit of the preceding branches of the military and the commissioned corps of the
Public Health Service as well as "any other category of persons designated by the President in time of war or national
emergency" will be treated in accordance with the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act
of 1994.  Each employee in an armed service will be allowed ten (10) workdays military training leave annually.  If
compensation received while on military leave is less than the salary that would have been earned during this same
period as a town employee, the employee shall receive partial compensation equal to the difference between the base
salary earned from the military and the salary that would have been earned during the same period as a town employee. 

If such military duty is required beyond this period of ten (10) working days, the employee shall be eligible to take
accumulated annual vacation leave or be placed on leave without pay status.  While on military leave with partial pay
or without pay, the employee's leave credits and other benefits hall continue to accrue as if the employee physically
remained with the town during this period.  The employee shall continue to receive health insurance at the employee's
current coverage and rate. 

The period of time spent in military service is considered service with the employer itself, provided that the employee
returns to work within the time period allowed by the USERRA after completion of military service.  This is not
considered a break in service when determining when the employee qualifies for a pension and for determining the
amount of the employee's monthly pension benefit  Once the employee has returned to work the town will make up
the employers contribution to the retirement plan for the period of military service; also' the employee may make up
contributions to the plan, provided these contributions do not exceed the amount the employee could have contributed
had he or she been continuously employed during the period of military leave. In most cases, a town employee
returning from military leave will return to the same position from which he left, if possible. If the returning employee
is unable to perform the duties of the position from which he left the town will make a reasonable effort to train the
employee for a new position, if one is available. 

If an employee is absent on military service for more than 180 days, the city is prohibited from discharging the
employee for a period of one year following the employee's return from service except "for cause". If the military
service is more than thirty (30) days but less than 181 days, the town is prohibited from discharging the employee for
a period of 180 days following the employees return from service except "for cause" as defined by USERRA.

Section 6 - 7  Civil Leave
 
An employee called for jury duty shall receive up to two weeks of leave (or duration of the trial)  with pay for such duty
without charge to accumulated vacation or sick leave. Juror fees may be retained by employees.

Section 6 – 8 Workers Compensation 

Any employee absent from duty because of sickness or disability covered by the workers' compensation law, shall have
benefit leave, in coordination with and as outlined in G.S. Ch. 97 Workers Compensation Act. 

The Town of Lewisville requires all employees to make initial visit to the town's recognized physician before any other
medical treatment can be sought, provided that the workers' compensation injury is non-emergency in nature. 

The town's officially recognized facility/physician shall be posted at Town Hall on the employee notice board.

Employees are prohibited from engaging in outside employment during worker's compensation leave. 

Page 17 of  23



RESOLUTION 2021007 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
REVISING THE PERSONNEL POLICY

Section 6 - 9   Education Tuition Assistance
 
The town will reimburse tuition, within budget constraints, to full-time regular employees if the course of study can
reasonably be expected to benefit the town or assist the employee in attaining a job at a higher level within the town
structure. Books and other fees will be the responsibility of the employee. The course(s) of study will be taken during
non-work hours. The employee will be eligible for this benefit after being employed at least one year. Reimbursement
will be given only after the employee submits grades and a receipt for the tuition. If the course was not passed or has 
not been completed by the employee, the town will not be obligated to reimburse the tuition. Courses of study should
be approved for reimbursement by the town manager prior to the beginning date of the course(s). Upon receiving
tuition reimbursement the employee must remain with the town for a period of two years following the completion
of the course. Otherwise, the employee must reimburse the town for course tuition. 
 
Section 6 - 10   Insurance
 
 The Town of Lewisville provides basic medical, dental, life, vision and weekly disability insurance for full-time
employees only. Any family (spouse, child, or family) insurance must be requested by the employee at which time the
employee shall agree to pay 80 percent and the town shall pay 20 percent of the additional family premium. . The
town's participation in the employee's family insurance premium is only applicable to insurance purchased from the
town's insurer.

The Federal Government provides Medicare benefits to individuals age 65 and older.  The benefits begin the
first day of the month that the individual turns 65 years of age.  When an employee becomes eligible for
Medicare, they may waive their right to participate in the Town’s medical plan and request reimbursement
for the cost of their medical insurance policy that they have chosen as a supplement to their Medicare
benefits.  This reimbursement shall be done on a monthly basis.  

The amount to be reimbursed will be for the actual monthly cost of the individual’s chosen Medicare
supplement and shall not exceed an amount equal to the Town’s monthly cost to insure an employee of the
Town under the Town’s current medical plan.
 
Section 6 -11   Retirement Benefits
 
a.   The Town provides retirement benefits for its employees through the North Carolina Local Government
Employees' Retirement System (NCLGERS). 
 
b. All employees working 1000 hours or more annually are required to join NCLGERS retirement plan. 
 
c. The Town also provides retirement benefits by participating in additional or supplemental retirement programs such
as 401(k) and/or 457 plans. 
 
d. The Town's total financial participation in approved retirement programs for each full-time employee is determined
annually and is a part of the budget ordinance.  
 
Section 6 - 12 Calculation of Holiday Leave, Vacation Leave, and Sick Leave (non-exempt FLSA Employees)
 
Holiday leave, vacation leave, and sick leave earned by regular employees having a workweek or work shift with fewer
hours than a 40 hour workweek or 8 hour work shift, shall be determined proportional to the 40 hour employee. This
is done so that the same percentage in time off with pay is granted. Calculations are made as follows:

Page 18 of  23



RESOLUTION 2021005 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 AUDITING SERVICES

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company has provided auditing services since 2001; and

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company has submitted its contract and engagement letter for services for
the annual independent audit of the Town for fiscal year 2020-2021; and

WHEREAS, the audit is a budgeted line item; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the audit is greater than $10,000.00 (ten thousand dollars 00/100) and requires
formal approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
approves the contract for the firm of Gibson and Company, P.A.  to perform the annual independent
audit of the town’s financial statements for fiscal year 2020-2021.  The amount for the audit of the
financial statements is  $20,745.00 (Twenty  thousand seven hundred forty-five dollars 00/100).  There
is an additional $4,000.00 (Four thousand dollars 00/100) if a single audit is required with the total of
the two amounting to  $24,745.00  (Twenty-four thousand seven hundred forty-five dollars 00/100).

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

____________________________________
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST

____________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1







































RESOLUTION 2021009 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
FIXING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON QUESTION OF ANNEXATION

OF A PORTION OF DOUB ROAD PURSUANT TO G. S. 160A-31

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the area described herein has been received; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council, has by resolution, directed the Town Clerk to investigate the
sufficiency of the petition; and

WHEREAS, certification of the Town Clerk as to the sufficiency of the petition has been made.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Lewisville, North
Carolina, that:

Section 1. A public hearing on the question of annexation of the area described herein as a portion of
the Doub Road area will be held electronically originating at the Lewisville Town Hall,
6510 Shallowford Road, Lewisville, NC 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 11, 2021.

Section 2. The area proposed for annexation is described as follows:

METES AND BOUNDS

Part of 5875-50-4898
Part of Lot 301 Block 4438

PART OF Deed Book 2951 Page 34

Being a 7.723 acre tract of land, lying and being in Forsyth County, North Carolina.

Beginning at a ¾” iron pipe having North Carolina NAD83(2011)coordinates of (N-851240.03, E-
1574785.89), and in the eastern line of AMH NC Properties , Tax Lot 4 Block 4438B, (D.B. 3318 PG. 2081);
thence along the existing western line of the Town of Lewisville Corporate limits, S 01°09'51" W a distance
of 824.04'to a 1” iron pipe, the northeast corner of Constance P. Carper Living Trust, Tax lot 15 Block 4449
(D.B. 3305 PG.3713); thence along Carper, S 62°11'32" W a distance of 116.85'to a point; thence along
Carper crossing over the terminus of Shangri-La Drive, S 86°02'43" W a distance of 209.78'to an existing
iron pipe the northeast corner of northeast corner of Constance P. Carper Living Trust, Tax lot 203 Block
4438 (D.B. 3305 PG.3710) ; thence along Carper, S 79°18'23" W a distance of 164.89'to a ¾” iron pipe, the
southeast corner of Mark Hall, tax lot 35 Block 4438b,(D.B.2406 PG. 2678); thence along Hall, N 09°48'57"
W a distance of 518.36'to a ¾” iron pipe; thence N 82°15'03" E a distance of 231.84'to a 3/4” iron pipe in
the southern line of William Grayson, Tax lot 501 Block 4438b, (D.B.2351 PG. 253); thence N 48°01'06"
E a distance of 206.53'to a ¾” iron pipe in the southwest corner of AMH NC Properties , Tax Lot 4 Block
4438B, (D.B. 3318 PG. 2081); thence along the southern line of AMH NC Properties, N 38°56'05" E a
distance of 312.73'to THE POINT OF BEGINNING, having an area of 323327.2 square feet, 7.423 acres.

Section 3. Notice of the public hearing shall be published in the Winston-Salem Journal, a newspaper
having general circulation in the Town of Lewisville, at least ten (10) days prior to the date
of the public hearing.

Page 1 of  2



Adopted this 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                     
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

Page 2 of  2



RESOLUTION 2021010 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS

ON UDO L-098 REZONING REQUEST BY McCHESNEY DEVELOPMENT
REZONING FROM RS-40 TO RS-20

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held its public hearing on January 13, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, after waiting the requisite 24 hours following the close of the
public hearing as required under NC Session Law 2020-3 to receive written comments, approved
recommending the request to Town Council; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 160A-364 of the North Carolina General Statutes provide that public notice
be given when adopting or amending ordinances pertaining to planning and development; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160A-364 requires that a notice of a public hearing be published twice
in a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality not less than 10 days nor more than
25 days before the date fixed for the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160A-384 (a) Methods for Procedure states “The city council shall
provide for the manner in which zoning regulations and restrictions and the boundaries of zoning
districts shall be determined, established and enforced, and from time to time amended,
supplemented or changed, in accordance with the provisions of this Article.”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL sets
a public hearing to be conducted electronically at 6:00 pm originating in the Lewisville Town Hall,
6510 Shallowford Road, on Thursday, March 11, 2021 for the purpose of receiving public comment
concerning this request.

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021007
Amending Budget Ordinance 2020001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: #21

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-20-5600-6000 Governing Body - Streets
Contracted Services

$12,495.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $12,495.00

To replace the trees on Feldspar Lane                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                      

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021008
Amending Budget Ordinance 2020001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: #22

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-00-4120-6000 Admin - Contracted Services $21,172.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $21,172.00

To upgrade the access controls in the Town Hall, Town Hall Annex and the G. Galloway Reynolds Community    
Center                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                       

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021012 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AWARDING CONTRACT FOR

SECURITY ACCESS UPGRADES TO TOWN BUILDINGS

WHEREAS, there is a need for the Town to upgrade its security access to Town Hall, the Town Hall
Annex and the G. Galloway Reynolds Community Center; and

WHEREAS, it is prudent to amend the Town’s current system of access in order to be integrated
in the new Mary Alice Warren Community Center upon completion of construction; and 

WHEREAS, the cost to move forward with this project is $21,172.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
awards the contract to Sage Security Solutions of Mooresville, NC to complete this project at a cost
of not more than $21,172.00 (Twenty-one thousand one hundred seventy two dollars and no cents)
and authorizes and directs the Town Manager to execute the contract attached hereto.

Adopted this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                    
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                              
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE CONTRACT 
Sage Security Solutions-New Control Access Upgrades for the Townhall, 

Annex and Community Center 

Contractor Billing Name and Address: 

Sage Security Solutions 
1451 Mount Ulla Hwy 
Mooresville, NC 28115 
(704) 799-8652 

2 Scope of Work: 
2.1 Contractor proposes to furnish all the necessary materials, equipment, supervision, and labor to complete the 

following work, as described in the attached quote from the contractor. 
2.2 Contractor's quote is a part of this contract and shall be used as reference. 
3 Independent Contractor: 

3.1 The Contractor agrees that he/she is an Independent Contractor not under the control or supervision of the Town 
and therefore not eligible for Worker's Compensation or other Town Employee benefits. The Contractor does 
not make this agreement under any duress. 

4 Insurance: 

4.1 The Contractor shall maintain in full force and effect throughout the term of this Contract and throughout any 
extension or renewal thereof the following types of insurance in at least the limits specified below: 

4.1.1 Workman's Compensation at or above the Statutory Minimum. 
4.1.2 Employer's Liability at or above $500,000 (Five hundred thousand dollars). 
4.1.3 General Liability at or above $1,000,000 (One million dollars). 
4.1.4 Automobile Liability Combined Single Limit at or abo-ve $2,000,000 (1\vo million dollars). 
4.1.5 Products/Completed Operations (Each Occurrence/Aggregate) $1,000,000/$1,000,000 (One million dollars).-
4.1.6 Excess Umbrella Liability is not required. 
4.2 Employer's Liability Coverage will be required of the Contractor and any sub-Contractor where any class of 

employee engaged in work under this Contract is not protected under the Workmen's Compensation Statute. 
4.3 All insurance will be by insurers acceptable to the Town and authorized to do business in the State of North 

Carolina. Prior to the commencement of work the Contractor shall furnish the Town with certificates of 
insurance or other satisfactory evidence that such insurance has been produced and in force. Said policies shall 
not thereafter be cancelled, permitted to expire, or be changed without thirty (30) days advance written notice to 
the Town. 

4.4 To the extent permitted by law, all or any part ofrequired insurance coverage(s) may be provided under a plan 
of self-insurance (acceptable to the Town in its reasonable discretion). 

5 Indemnity: 

5.1 The Contractor will indemnify and save harmless the Town, its officers, agents, servants, and employees from 
and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and 
attorneys' fees resulting from a willful or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, its officers, agents, 
servants and employees in the performance of this Contract; provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be 
liable for any suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses and attorneys' fees 
arising out of the award of this Agreement or a willful or negligent act or omission of the Town, its officers, 
agents, servants and employees. The contractor has signed the Town's Hold Harmless Agreement which shall be 
a part of this document. 

Page 1of5 



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE CONTRACT 
Sage Security Solutions-New Control Access Upgrades for the Townhall, 

Annex and Community Center 

6 Scope of Contract: 

6.1 Effective Date - This Contract shall become effective on the day of execution. 
6.2 Term - The term of this contract shall be from date of execution and end April 15th, 2021. 
6.3 Contract Extension -The parties agree that by mutual consent, each expressed in writing and received at least ten 

(10) day(s) before the termination contract period, that this Contract may be extended for an additional day upon 
the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Contract.-

6.4 Exclusive Right -The Town, as grantor, does not grant the Contractor, as grantee, the exclusive right during the 
term of this Contract to be the Town's Contractor for storm drain services. 

6.5 Compliance with Applicable Laws -The parties to this Contract agree that the laws of the State of North 
Carolina shall govern the validity, construction, interpretation, and effect of this contract. The Contractor shall 
conduct the specified renovation as provided for by this Contract in compliance with all applicable federal, state 
and local regulations and laws including the OSHA standards set and enforced by the Department of Labor. This 
Contract and the work to be done as described herein is also subject to the provisions of all pertinent municipal 
ordinances which are hereby made a part hereof with the same force and effect as if specifically set out herein. 

6.6 Bankruptcy -"Insolvent" for the purposes of this clause shall mean the party's inability to pay its debts as they 
mature. 

6.6.1 The party's insolvency, or voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy, shall not constitute prospective unwillingness 
and/or inability to perform nor a repudiation of this agreement unless the party fails to give a timely and 
adequate assurance of its ability to perform. Until such assurances are received, the demanding party may 
suspend, if commercially reasonable, any performance due upon its part unless already paid for. If a party is 
unable to give adequate assurance, the other party may terminate the Contact with ten (10) days written notice. 
Assumption of this Contract by a bankrupt debtor's trustee shall initially give rise only to a reasonable sense of 
insecurity and shall not operate as an automatic repudiation, prospective unwillingness to perform, or a breach 
of the Contract where the Contractor is in the process of voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy. 

6.6.2 The Town shall not be bound to the contract by an insolvent Contractor's trustee or receiver. 

6.6.3 In the event of the Contractor's bankruptcy, the Town will have the same remedies as provided for Breach of 
Contract. 

6.7 Breach of Contract -If the Contractor fails to comply with applicable Federal, State, or Local Laws or 
regulations the Contractor will be in default and the Town may immediately terminate the Contract without 
notice. The Town may seek any or all remedies available at law or in equity. If the Contractor fails to perform, 
or fails to perform in a satisfactory manner, or to perform in accordance with applicable ordinances, its 
obligations hereunder, the Town shall have the right to demand in writing adequate assurance from the 
Contractor that steps have been or are being taken to rectify the situation. Within ten ( 10) days ofreceipt of such 
demand, the Contractor must return to the Town a written statement that explains reasons for nonperformance, 
or delayed, partial or substandard performance during that period and any continuation thereof. Upon receipt of 
the Contractor's statement or the failure of the Contractor to submit one, the Town may, except under conditions 
of Force Majeure, terminate this Contract and, shall have any and all remedies available at law or in equity. 

6.8 Force Majeure 
6.8.1 Neither the Contractor nor the Town shall be liable for the failure to perform their duties nor for any resultant 

damage, loss, etc., if such failure is caused by a catastrophe, riot, war, governmental order or regulation, strike, 
fine, accident, act of God or other similar contingency beyond the reasonable control of the Contractor or Town. 

6.8.2 If such circumstances persist for more than ten (10) days or if after their cessation the Contractor is unable to 
render full or substantial performance for a period often (10) days, he or the Town may terminate this Contract 
upon giving not less than twenty (20) days written notice to the Town. 

Page 2 of 5 



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE CONTRACT 

Sage Security Solutions-New Control Access Upgrades for the Townhall, 

Annex and Community Center 

6.9 

6.10 

6.11 

6.12 
6.12.1 

6.12.2 

6.13 

6.14 

6.15 

6.16 

6.17 

7 

Arbitration and Award -Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this agreement, or breach thereof, 
shall be settle.d by arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association by 
arbitration in Forsyth County, North Carolina. Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrators may be 
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 
Assignment of Contract -No assignment of this Contract or any right accruing under this Contract shall be made 
in whole or in part by the Contractor, directly or indirectly by sale of stock of the Contractor to an entity 
unrelated to the Contractor, or other device, without the express written consent of the Town, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. The delegation of any Contract duties will require the written consent of the 
Surety as such a delegation will not relieve the Contractor or his Surety of any liability and/or obligation to 
perform. In the event of any delegation of duty, the delegate shall assume full responsibility and liability for 
performance of that duty without affecting the Contractor's liability. 
Change of Ownership -In the event that the Contractor's business assets are sold, without the written consent of 
the Town, the Town maintains the right, to terminate this agreement and, to hold the original owner solely 
liable. If, however, the Town determines, in its sole discretion, that the new ownership can adequately and 
faithfully render the services called for in this Contract for the remaining term of the Contract, then the Town 
may elect to execute a novation, allowing the new ownership to assume the rights and duties of this Contract 
and releasing the previous ownership of all obligation and liability. The new ownership would then be solely 
liable for any work and/or claims attendant to this agreement. 
Waivers: 
A waiver by either party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall not be taken or held to be a waiver of any 
succeeding breach of such provision or as a waiver of any provision itself. No payment or acceptance of 
compensation for any period subsequent to any breach shall be deemed a waiver of any right or acceptance of 
defective performance. 
Where the condition to be waived is a material part of the Contract such that its waiver would affect the 
essential bargains of the parties, the waiver must be supported by consideration and take the form of a Contract 
modification as provided for elsewhere in this section. 
Illegal and Invalid Provisions -Should any term, provision or other part of this Contract be declared illegal it 
shall be excised and modified to conform to the appropriate laws or regulations. Should any term, provision or 
other part of this contract be held to be inoperative, invalid or unenforceable, then such provision or portion 
thereof shall be reformed in accordance with applicable laws or regulations. In both cases of illegal and invalid 
provisions, the remainder of the Contract shall not be affected but shall remain in full force and effect. 
Joint and Several Liability -If the Contractor is comprised of more than one individual, corporation or other 
entity, each of the entities comprising the Contractor shall be jointly and severally liable. 
Binding Effect -The provisions, covenants, and conditions in this Contract apply to bind the parties, their legal 
heirs, representative, successors, and assigns. 
Amendment of the Contract -No modification or amendment of the terms hereof shall be effective unless written 
and signed by the authorized representatives of all parties entitled to receive a right or obligated to perform a 
duty under this Contract. A signed original is to be fastened to the original Contract with signed copies retained 
by all the parties. 
Merger Clause: Previous Agreements Suspended -This agreement constitutes the final and complete agreement 
and understanding between the parties. All prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings, whether 
oral or written, are to be without effect in the construction of any provision or term of this Contract if they alter, 
vary or contradict this agreement. 

Safety of Workers and Accident Exposure: 

Page 3 of 5 



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE CONTRACT 
Sage Security Solutions-New Control Access Upgrades for the Townhall, 

Annex and Community Center 

7 .1 The Contractor is expected to comply with OSHA standards as they may apply to the Contractor's execution of 
the requirements of this Contract. 

7 .2 The Contractor shall provide to the town a copy of employee safety policies and procedures. 
7 .3 The Contractor's employee safety policies and procedures must provide for adequate protection of all employees 

performing duties as a part of this Contract and adequate safety of other individuals at or near the work area. 
7.4 The Contractor shall conduct its own "frequent" and "regular" inspections at the job site for compliance with its 

safety program and pertinent OSHA regulations. 
7.5 The Contractor shall provide in all subcontracts that each subcontractor and their subcontractors strictly adhere 

to all safety standards, rules, and OSHA regulations pertinent to the type of work being performed. 
7.6 The Contractor shall provide in all subcontracts that each subcontractor and their subcontractors develop a 

safety program for work covered by the subcontract. 
7. 7 The Contractor shall provide in all subcontracts that each subcontractor and their subcontractors conduct their 

own "frequent" and "regular" inspections at the job site for compliance with its safety program and all pertinent 
OSHA regulations. 

7.8 The Contractor shall include the following statement in subcontracts: "Subcontractor shall, at its own expense, 
strictly adhere to all pertinent safety standards, rules and OSHA regulations required or recommended by 
governmental or quasi-governmental authorities having jurisdiction. The Subcontractor hereby acknowledges 
that it has its own safety program for all work covered by or performed under this Subcontract. The 
Subcontractor agrees to conduct its own frequent and regular inspections of all work covered by or performed 
under this Subcontract at the project site to verify compliance with the Subcontractor's safety program and all 
applicable safety standards, rules and OSHA regulations. The Subcontractor and Contractor acknowledge and 
agree that the Contractor has no control, responsibility or authority over the Subcontractor or the 
Subcontractor's employees or subcontractors with regard to the safety and health conditions relating to or 
arising out of the Subcontractor's work or the performance of any work covered by this Subcontract. The 
Subcontractor has the sole responsibility and authority for ensuring that any and all hazardous conditions 
relating to or arising out of the Subcontractor's work are corrected. With regard to the Subcontractor's work or 
any work covered by or performed under this Subcontract, the Contractor is not the controlling employer or 
controlling entity for the purpose of detecting hazardous conditions or ensuring that hazardous conditions are 
corrected." 

8 Nondiscrimination: 

8.1 Neither the Contractor nor any sub-Contractor nor any Person(s) acting on his behalf shall discriminate against 
any person because ofrace, sex, age, creed, color, religion, national origin, or disability. 

9 Warranty: 

9.1 The Contractor shall warranty all workmanship and materials for up to one year after completion of the project. 
9.2 Contractor warrants that the work will be performed in accordance with generally accepted standards associated 

with the particular professional discipline involved, as practiced by members of such discipline in the same 
locality and under similar conditions. 

10 E-Verify 

10.l The provider and its subcontractors shall comply with Article 2 of Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General 
Statutes relating to the required use of the federal E-Verify program to verify the work authorization of new 
hired employees. Failure of the provider to comply with this provision or failure of its subcontractors to comply 

Page 4 of 5 



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE CONTRACT 
Sage Security Solutions-New Control Access Upgrades for the Townhall, 

Annex and Community Center 

could render this contract void under North Carolina law. It is the expectation of The Town of Lewisville that 
the provider will comply with all applicable federal immigration laws in its hiring and contracting practices 
relating to the services covered by this contract involving Town funds. 

11 Contractor's Proposal: 
11.1 Contractor proposes to accomplish all work described in the Scope of Work for a sum not to exceed 

$21, 172.00(Twenty-one thousand one hundred seventy-two and 00/100 dollars). 
11.2 After determination of satisfactory completion of work described in the Scope of Work within in the term as 

described in the Scope of the Contract, the Town will pay the contractor a sum not to exceed $21,172.00 
(Twenty-one thousand one hundred seventy-two and 00/100 dollars). 

12 Notice: 

12.1 A letter properly addressed and sent by mail, certified mail, or registered mail to any party at the addresses 
provided below shall constitute sufficient notice whenever written notice is required for any purpose of this 
agreement. Notice will be considered sent either when received at the appropriate address or deposited in the 
United States mail. 

12.1.l Address for notices to the Town: 

Town of Lewisville 
Attention: Town Manager 

Post Office Box 547 
Lewisville, North Carolina 27023 
Telephone: 945-5558 

12.1.2 Address for notices to Contractor: 

Sage Security Solutions 
1451 Mount Ulla Hwy 
Mooresville, NC 28115 
(704) 799-8652 

Page 5 of 5 

Signature Date 
William H. Perkins Jr., Town Manager 

Signature Date 

Federal Tax Identification Number 

This instrument has been preaudited in the 
manner required by the Local Government 

Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 



o .1/#-;..~a, Sage Security Solutions LLC 
~ · ·~ 1451 Mount Ulla Hwy 

.. · ·· Mooresville, NC 28115 

'" er 

Name I Address 

Town Of Lewisville 
6510 Shallowford Rd. 
Lewisville, NC 27023 

Description 

Town of Lewisville - Protege Access Control Upgrade 

Protege GX - Enterprise Multi Site Management 
1 - Protege GX Server Software 
3 - Protege GX System Controller With Metal Enclosure 
1 - Protege GX Server Client License 
3 - System Power Supply with Backup Battery and Transformer 
Misc Wire and Connectors 

Town Hall - (3) Doors 
3 - Protege Mullion Proximity Card Reader with Bluetooth and Keypad 
1 - Protege 2-Door Reader Expander Module 
1 - Protege Alarm Keypad 
1 - Protege 16 Zone Expander Module 
1 - Locking Hardware Power Supply with Backup Battery and Transformer 

Annex - ( 6) Doors 
6 - Protege Mullion Proximity Card Reader with Bluetooth and Keypad 
2 - Protege 2-Door Reader Expander Module 
1 - Additional Metal Module Enclosure 
1 - Protege Alarm Keypad 
1 - Protege 16 Zone Expander Module 
1 - Locking Hardware Power Supply with Backup Battery and Transformer 

Community Center - (2) Doors 
2 - Protege Mullion Proximity Card Reader with Bluetooth and Keypad 
1 - Protege Alarm Keypad 
1 - Protege 16 Zone Expander Module 
1 - Locking Hardware Power Supply with Backup Battery and Transfo1mer 

Labor Hour 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

704-799-8652 704-660-6017 Service@sagesecuritysolutions.com 

Approval Signature ______________ _ 

Page 1 

Estimate 
Date I Estimate# 

1.-_1_11_31_2_02_1 __ ~1 __ 2_03_0_~-~ 

'1> Commercial & Residential Security 
!) Access Control 
oCCTV 
G Fire Alarm Systems 
• Network Cabling 
G Photo ID Badge Systems 

www.SageSecuritySoiutions.com 

P.O. No. Rep 

PJM 

Qty Rate Total 

7,756.00 7,756.00T 

2,557.00 2,557.00T 

4,522.00 4,522.00T 

1,612.00 1,612.00T 

48 80.00 3,840.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (7.0%) 

Total 



Sage Security Solutions LLC 
1451 Mount Ulla Hwy 
Mooresville, NC 28115 

Name I Address 

Town OfLewisville 
6510 Shallowford Rd. 
Lewisville, NC 27023 

Estimate 
Date Estimate # 

1/13/2021 2030 

G Commercial & Residential Security 
o Access Control 
•CCTV 
o Fire Alarm Systems 
o Network Cabling 
o Photo ID Badge Systems 

www. SageSecuritySol1.rl::ions.corn 

Description 

Cellular Alarm Communicator 

2417 Alarm Monitoring with Cellular Communication - $45.00 Per Month Per Site 

Scope of Work: 
Sage Security Solutions will provide and install the above new equipment to replace the 

existing Paradox security/access control systems in the (3) locations listed above. Existing 
security zones to be taken over by new system. Proximity card readers to be replaced. All 
other peripheral equipment such as alarm sensors and electrified door locks to remain. 
Required network connection to new system controllers to be provided by owner. All 
programming, testing and training to be included. 

* Quotes/Estimates valid for 60 days from date of creation. By signing this agreement the 
customer agrees to the following job acceptance terms. Any work over $4000. 00 to be 
invoiced at 50% prior to project scheduling. Parts orders to be placed upon receipt of 
approval and deposit (if applicable). Project to be scheduled with customer upon receipt of 
parts. 
* Applicable taxes to be added to invoices. * 
** Required Permit Fees to be added to Invoice ** 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

704-799-8652 704-660-6017 Service@sagesecuritysolutions.com 

Approval Signature ______________ _ 

Page2 

P.O. No. Rep 

PJM 

Qty Rate Total 

3 250.00 750.00T 

3 45.00 135.00 

Subtotal $21,172.00 

Sales Tax (7.0%) $1,203.79 

Total $22,375.79 



                     2021 Meeting Schedule 
PUBLIC NOTICE  

 
TOWN OF LEWISVILLE 2020 GOVERNMENTAL REGULAR MEETINGS SCHEDULE  

 TIME PLACE DAY JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

Beautification Committee 07:00pm  NTH MON N/A 15 15 N/A N/A 21 N/A N/A 20 N/A N/A 13* 

LV Utilities Committee 06:30pm NTH WED 6 N/A N/A 7 N/A N/A 7 N/A N/A 6 N/A N/A 

Parks and Recreation Board 06:30pm  NTH MON 11 8 8 12 10 14 12 9 13 11 8 13 

Planning Board Meeting * 110 06:30pm  NTH WED 13 10 10 14 12 9 14 11 8 13 17* 15* 

Planning Board Work Session 06:30pm  NTH WED 27 24 24 28 26 23 28 25 22 27 N/A N/A 

Public Safety Committee 05:30pm NTH TUE 5 2 2 6 4 1 6 3 7 5 2 7 

Recycling Committee 07:00pm NTH TUE 5 2 2 6 4 1 6 3 7 5 2 7 

Special Projects Review Comm 06:00pm  NTH THU 7 4 4 1 6 3 1 5 2 7 4 2 

Student Leadership Comm 06:30pm NTH THU 28 25 25 29 27 N/A N/A 26 30 28 N/A N/A 

T C Briefing & Action Meeting 06:00pm  NTH THU 7 4 4 1 6 3 1 5 2 7 4 2 

Town Council Meeting 07:30pm  NTH THU 14 11 11 8 13 10 8 12 9 14 10* 9 

Willow Run Mun Svc Dist Board 06:30pm NTH TUE 19 N/A 16 20 N/A N/A 20 N/A N/A 19 N/A N/A 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 06:30pm NTH TUE 26 23 23 27 25 22 27 24 28 26 23 28 

    

 

OTHER MEETINGS WILL BE SCHEDULED AS NEEDED.  NOTICES OF OTHER MEETINGS WILL BE POSTED ON  BULLETIN BOARDS AT THE 

COMMUNITY CENTER , SHALLOWFORD SQUARE, AND JACK WARREN PARK; CHANNEL 6, THE WEB SITE & OTHER SOCIAL MEDIA. 

SPECIAL PROJECTS REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETS FOLLOWING TOWN COUNCIL BRIEFING WHEN THERE IS A REQUEST TO BE HEARD. 

DISABLED PERSONS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS MAY CONTACT THE TOWN HALL AT LEAST 72  

HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO REQUEST SPECIAL ASSISTANCE (336-945-5558).  

  Legend: *=Day/Date/Time and/or Location Change-NTH = New Town Hall  

   * Planning Board Meeting = If no public hearing scheduled, Planning Board will meet in the New Town Hall conference room 201  

ISSUE DATE 
 

12-10-2020 COUNCIL 
02-11-2021          COUNCIL 
 
ALL VIRTUAL MEETINGS 
MAY BE ACCESSED 
THROUGH THE TOWN’S 
WEB SITE AND CALENDAR. 

CHANGES TO REGULAR SCHEDULE 
BOARDS AND COMMITTEES WILL ONLY 
BE MEETING WHEN NEEDED UNTIL FUR-
THER NOTICE.  MEETINGS WILL BE 
ELECTRONICALLY CONDUCTED. 
 
NOTE: COUNCIL WILL HOLD ALL MEET-
INGS ELECTRONICALLY AT 6:00 P.M. UN-
TIL FURTHER NOTICE.   

COUNCIL ADDITIONS TO REGULAR SCHEDULE 
 
COUNCIL PLANNING DAY                      02-06-2021              
ESSEN OF MUN GOVT                                          N/A 
WORKSHOPS                                                     TBD                                              
BUDGET SCHEDULE APPROVED          02-11-2021 

 



2021 BUDGET DATES

Day Date

2020 2021

4-09 6:00 pm Present to Council at Regular meeting  Th 4-8

4-13 6:00 pm Budget workshop                                 M 4-12

4-20 6:00 pm Budget workshop                                 M 4-19

5-7 6:00 p.m. Budget workshop following briefing Th 5-6

5-11 6:00 pm Budget workshop M 5-10

6-4 6:00 pm Budget ordinance final review Th 6-3

6-11 6:00 pm Budget public hearing at regular council meeting Th 6-10

Note 1: Meetings originally scheduled for 7:30 p.m. have been changed to 6:00 p.m. until
further notice.

I:\MWF BACKUP\MASTERS\SCHEDULES\Budget\2021 Budget Dates.wpd



RESOLUTION 2021013 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
CONFIRMING THE DISCONTINUANCE OF CAPITAL PROJECT

HERITAGE DRIVE REGIONAL STORM WATER POND #1 CAPITAL PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council approved the ordinance establishing the Heritage Drive Regional

Storm Water Pond #1 Capital Project Fund on May 10, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council has determined that there is no longer a need to build this storm

water retention pond for the Downtown area; and

WHEREAS, at their retreat/planning meeting on February 6, 2021, the Lewisville Town Council was in

agreement by consensus to discontinue the Heritage Drive Regional Storm Water Pond #1 Capital Project.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED  that the Lewisville Town Council has agreed to discontinue the

Heritage Drive Regional Storm Water Pond #1 Capital Project.  

Adopted this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                    

Mike Horn,   

Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                       

Joyce C. McWilliams Walker,

Town Clerk

Page 1 of  1



Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021006
Amending Budget Ordinance 2020001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: #20

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-00-4110-4994 Governing Body - Transfer to
Community Center Capital
Project

$112,031.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $112,031.00

To fund change Order #2 from Fairwood Construction for the increase in the market price for lumber                      
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                        

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 4th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021008 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER #2

FOR THE NEW COMMUNITY CENTER

WHEREAS, The price for lumber has elevated in the building industry; and

WHEREAS, The original bid price for lumber in the Community Center Contract has elevated for
the purchase of lumber from the original bid price of $153,901 to $271,828, a difference of
$117,927; and

WHEREAS, There is a need to amend the contract with Fairwood Construction for the amended 
amount to purchase lumber; and

WHEREAS, The funds for change order #2 will be transferred from the General Fund; and

WHEREAS, Town of Lewisville concurs with this addendum to the contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL that
the Town Manager is authorized to approve Change Order #2 with Fairwood Construction in the
amount of $112,031.00.

Adopted this the 22nd Day of January, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor
ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021005

AMENDING CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council established the Capital Project Ordinance 2019023 for the
construction of a new community center building; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville engaged ADW Architects of Charlotte to conduct a pre-design study
to assess the size, placement, cost estimations, and programming of a new community center; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made in the amount of $16,000 for this project; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council amended Ordinance 2019023 by approving Ordinance 2019045
at their meeting on October 10, 2019, to move forward to the next phase of design work with ADW
Architects and amended Sections 3 and 4 in an amount of $379,000; and

WHEREAS, additional information has been received that requires an additional amendment to Sections
3 and 4 of the Community Center Capital Project Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in November 2019, Sections 3 and 4 amended Ordinance 2019023 in the amount of $28,200
to appropriate funds for design by approving Ordinance 2019052; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made by amendment to Sections 3 and 4 to Ordinance 2019023 to
complete this project; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $4,094,725 were appropriated in August 2020 in order to move to the
construction phase of this project; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made by Ordinance 2020053 to Sections 3 and 4 to amend Ordinance
2019023 in the amount of $159,437 in order to fund Change Order #1 from Fairwood Construction, LLC to
construct a bio-cell pond on the site of the new Community Center.

WHEREAS, funds will need to be appropriated in order to fund Change Order #2 from Fairwood
Construction, LLC to fund additional costs related to market adjustments in the cost of lumber.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the following appropriations are being made to Sections 3
and 4 of Ordinance 2019023 to complete this project:

Section 3. The following amounts are appropriated to complete this project:

           Construction                                      52-00-4110-6001                   $112,031
           
                                                                       Total Expenditures             $112,031

Section 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021005

AMENDING CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

           Transfer from General Fund              52-00-3980-0000                   $112,031
           
                                                                       Total Revenues                    $112,031

Section 5. The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Projects Fund sufficient
detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the contract agreements and state regulations.

Section 6. The Finance Officer is directed to report, on a monthly basis, on the financial status of this project.

Section 7.  Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk of the Governing Body
and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project.

Adopted this the 22nd day of January, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor
ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk


	01 20210211 Meeting Agenda
	02 2021011 - acceptance and approval monthly disbursements ending DECEMBER 31, 2020
	02A 2021011 financials
	03 20210107 TC Briefing Meeting Minutes
	04 20210114 Meeting Minutes
	05 20210122 Special Meeting Minutes
	06 2021006 Accepting resignation of LBC Daryl Siefert
	07 2021001 Appt LBC Committee Kiger
	08 2021002 Recycling Schoeder
	09 2021007 OLD Revising the Personnel Policy
	10 2021005 Awarding Auditor Contract for FY 20-21
	10A 
	11 2021009 Fixing date of public hearing Doub Rd
	12 2021010 set public hearing L-098 on rezoning Doub Rd
	13 2021007 Budget Amendment #21 replacing trees on Feldspar Ln
	14 2021008 Budget Amendment #22 to upgrade the access controls in TH, TH Annex, GGR Comm Ctr
	15 2021012 awarding contract for security access to buildings
	15A 2021012  Access control contract
	16 2021-02 meeting schedule master
	17 2021 Budget Dates
	18 2021013 discontinue Capital Project Regional Stormwater Pond 1
	19 2021006 Budget Amendment #20 tofund Change Order #2 for New Community Center
	20 2021008 Accepting Change Order #2 new Community Center
	21 2021005 Amending Capital Project Ordinance for new community center

